

SHS Band - Booster Board Meeting

February 20, 2024

Called to Order: 6:08 pm

In attendance: Roger Guzman, Paula Clark, Teresa Cundiff, Sara Bridgeman, Jana Harrison, Jeff Bickerstaff, Kristina Scoggins, Carianne Rapp, Holly Gillespie, Garrett Tucker

Guests: Garland HS Boosters- Christine Folly & Carl Lagon

Minutes from the November & January meetings have been received, approved, and but not yet posted to the website.

I. Treasurer Report: presented by Treasurer, Jana Harrison:

January 2024

Beginning	14,056.23
20 Deposits	24,238.00
9 Checks	6,228.43
Ending	32,065.80

The treasury report has been approved.

II. Officer Reports:

President - Roger Guzman:

- Bylaws- have been updated & copy will be sent out later this week.
- Props- hope to meet during Spring Break and start planning with Mrs. Taylor
- Budget Meeting on Wednesday, Feb. 28th- need these people to attend: Jana, Carainne, Paula, Teresa & Kristina (need prices)
 - At Mrs. Taylor's house @ 5:30pm
- Band Banquet- Thursday, May 16th @ Atrium
 - Voted and approved the Atrium for May 16th
 - Jeff Bickerstaff will follow up with the Atrium
 - Will form a Banquet Committee for planning
- New Parent Orientation scheduled for April 30th

Volunteers – Roger Guzman announced for John Cundiff:

- Nothing new at this time

Fundraising – Paula Clark:

- Spirit Nights:
 - February 29th- Chick-fil-a on North Garland 6am-10pm (Waiting on pass code), earn 15% of group sales
 - March 6th- Panera at Firewheel, earn 25% group sales
 - April 16th- Chipotle at Firewheel, earn 33% of group sales
 - May 8th- Manny's at The Station
 - Will send fliers to Mr. Bickerstaff
- Upcoming Fundraiser Events:
 - Nicole McBee got us a sponsorship from Jason's Deli in Rowlett for \$500.
 - Mrs. Taylor booked the Mattress Fundraiser for Sunday, April 28th at Sachse HS in the cafeteria or gym
 - Calendar Fundraiser for April; Have section leaders talk it up to their sections & get directors to talk it up and tell the why behind the fundraiser (Voted & approved calendar fundraiser)
 - Prizes for the first 5 students that fill their calendar (gift card)
 - Look at creating a Band Venmo account, people can also Zelle directly to band

Hospitality – Roger Guzman for Nicole McBee:

- Wants to create a Band Banquet Committee to get everything planned out for the banquet

Communications - Jeff Bickerstaff:

- Need to fix the flier and enlarge it for the website
- Add a note that says that parents need to be prepared to pay a deposit at registration of at least \$100
- Add new dates to website

Colorguard - Sara Brideman:

- Varsity placed 1st & JV 5th place in the most recent contest.
- Next competition is Saturday, March 16th at Chisholm Trail HS.
- Received a great compliment from judges on prop placement!

Merchandise – Teresa Cundiff:

- Would love merchandise design & item ideas

Uniforms - Kristina Scoggins:

- Prices may change a bit, but shouldn't too much

Treasurer - Jana Harrison:

- Sent out the tax return to emails about a month ago, are there any questions?
- Tax return will be submitted

President - Roger Guzman:

- Upcoming Important Dates:
 - Guard & Percussion Camp July 15th-19th 7:30 am -4:00 pm
 - Full Band Camp July 22nd- 26th
 - Inservice Week- TBD
 - Budget Meeting Feb. 28th
 - Board Meeting March 19th

Assistant Director- Garrett Tucker:

- Reminder that Solo and Ensemble is Saturday at North Garland HS
 - Double check your student's schedule & students need to get their early to sign in and find their room
- May 20th - Wind Ensemble will take a field trip to Texas A&M Commerce for the day for Honor Band recording
 - Would love parents to come out & support the band
- Marching Contests:
 - Wylie Contest on Oct. 5th
 - Birdville Contest on Oct. 12th
 - BOA Waco on Oct. 19th
 - UIL on Oct. 23rd
 - Area on Nov. 2nd
 - BOA San Antonio on Nov. 8-9th (charters approved & hotel booked)
 - State on Nov. 11th-12th

Adjourned Meeting: 6:56 pm

Next meeting: March 19th @ 6pm